Lucy Tsai

From: Iris Lin [iris@etc.org.tw]

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2007 12:08 AM

To: Lucy Tsai

Subject: Re: Tecom Co., Ltd., FCC ID: DEXEG30WV, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7279, Notice#1
Attachments: Exhibit-C-Test_Report.pdf; Exhibit-D-ID_Label_rev.pdf; Exhibit-C-MPE_Report.pdf
Dear Lucy,

Ans#l: Please refer to the updated report without photos.
Ans#2: Please refer to the attached MPE report.
ANs#3: Please refer to the updated label as attachment.

ELECTRONICS TESTING CENTER, TAIWAN
IRIS LIN (???)

TEL: 886-2-26023052 ext.10

FAX: 886-2-26010910

----- Original Message -----

From: "Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>
To: "Iris Lin" <iris@etc.org.tw>

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2007 5:38 AM

Subject: FW: Tecom Co., Ltd., FCC ID: D6XEG3OWV, Assessment NO.:

Noticettl

Hi Iris,

Please address following issues.
Q#1: Please remove EUT photos from test report.
Q#2: Please provide MPE report per Part 2.1091.

ANO7T7279,

Q#3: FCC ID indicates on the label format is not acceptable per Part 2.925. Please revise as

FCC ID:D6XEG30WV instead of FCC Identifier.
Best Regards,

Lucy

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 3@ days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail

address listed below the name of the sender.



